City of Keene
New Hampshire

BICYCLE PEDESTRIAN PATH ADVISORY COMMITTEE
MEETING AGENDA

Wednesday, April 10, 2019 8:15 AM City Hall, Second Floor
Conference Room
Members:
Dillon Benik, Chair Charles Redfern
Drew Bryenton, Vice Chair  Linda Rubin
Brad Dufresne Todd Horner
Christopher Brehme David Souther, Alternate
Thom Little, Alternate
1) Roll Call

2) March 13, 2019 Minutes
3) Old Business

- Downtown Bike Racks: Update

- West Street Bike Counting:
Schedule 2019

- Public Outreach and Events

4) Project Updates
(Note: BPPAC Master Plan Documents available on google drive)

5) New Business
- Items to be included for next meeting
6) Adjournment

Next meeting date — May 8, 2019

K:\BOARDS\BPPAC\Agendas\2019\2019_4_10_bppac_agenda.doc



City of Keene
New Hampshire

BICYCLE PEDESTRIAN PATH ADVISORY COMMITTEE
MEETING AGENDA

Wednesday, March 13, 2019 8:15 AM City Hall, Second Floor
Conference Room
Members: Staff:
Dillon Benik, Chair Will Schoefmann,
Drew Bryenton, Vice Chair Community Dev
Charles Redfern
Todd Horner Kurt Blomquist,
David Souther, Alternate Public Works
Thom Little, Alternate
Andy Bohannon,
Members not present: Parks and Rec

1)
2)

3)

Linda Rubin
Brad Dufresne
Christopher Brehme

Roll Call- Chair Benik called meeting to order at 8:20 am.

February 13, 2019 Minutes- Mr. Little moved to accept the February 13, 2019 minutes with

minor revisions, Mr. Souther seconded and motion passed unanimously.
Revisions are as follows:

Page 3, paragraph 1, change ““he himself thinks™ to ““he thinks.”

Page 4, paragraph 1, change “a 4B project” to “‘a $4B project.”

Page 6, paragraph 3, change ““written a until” to “written until.”

Old Business
Downtown Bike Racks: Discussion

Mr. Kurt Blomquist and Mr. Andy Bohannon were present to discuss downtown bike racks.
Chair Benik stated that there was an obvious lack of bike racks in town last year so he talked
to Ms. Rubin and they decided together to address the issue of the whereabouts of bike racks.
Mr. Blomquist stated that bike racks are handled between Mr. Bohannon and himself. He
said he manages the downtown area which from the maintenance perspective of Department
of Public Works (DPW) generally runs from Vernon Street to Water Street, however, they
are now doing more below Water Street and they anticipate more maintenance around
pedestrian crossings down by Elliot Street. He said on the east side they go to Well Street and
on the west side they go into the Gilbo Avenue lot and down Roxbury Street to the Roxbury
Plaza. Mr. Blomquist said they have a variety of donated and purchased bike racks. He said
the Keene downtown was built in 1988 and designed for commercial activity and not for the
usage people are looking for today as it lacks space for bicycle and pedestrian facilities. He
stated that the downtown traditionally place benches in the cutout areas and bike racks in
Railroad Square and they have placed combo bench bike racks in high business areas as that

K:\BOARDS\BPPAC\minutes\2019 Minutes\2019_03_13_BPPAC_draft.docx



is where people have a tendency to stop. He said they intersperse bike racks where they do
not put benches, for example, in the slots near the Corner News and across the street from the
old Keene Sentinel Building. Mr. Blomquist stated that they do move them around a bit
because they move the benches around. He said there is a bench that they place in front of
Margaritas Restaurant, however, the last couple of years they put a bike rack there for
patrons of the outdoor seating area. He stated that the other issue they have encountered with
bike racks is the residents living in the apartments in downtown leave their bikes in the racks
for days and business owners complain about there being too many bikes. However, more
businesses want outdoor seating and that also impedes the placement of bike racks as they
interfere with pedestrian traffic in the area. Mr. Blomquist stated that they typically place the
racks out in April after snow ends and they bring them in just before Thanksgiving when the
chance for snow is higher. He said depending on how much snow they get, some of the racks
stay out and may get buried. He said they placed bike racks by the Wells Street parking area
for commuters to have a space to park their bikes out of the general weather and they were
used for a number of years and then not used again so they rotated them out.

He said this is their general method pf moving bike racks around and their main objective is
finding spots to place racks where they can avoid complaints from business owners. He said
they have single racks on parking meters, however, Parking Enforcement complains that
people do not pay meters due to bike being there. He said he is open to working with BPPAC
to identify spaces in which to put racks and as they progress with the redesign of the
downtown starting in fiscal year 2020. He said that will involve a significant amount of
underground utility work that needs to be done and they are looking for feedback from the
community about what they want the streets to look like and he is hoping bicycle facilities
will be taken into account this time. However, it is challenging as there are multiple interest
groups and they are not always tolerant of changes. He said Railroad Square is one of the
only open spaces currently and there are limited spots where bike facilities can be placed and
not impede upon other activities. He said outside of downtown there are a few locations in
the right of way where they will put a bike rack or two up on Court Street, Washington Street
and Roxbury Street, however, from their experience only the Roxbury Street racks get good
use. He said they aim to gauge the usage of bike racks in certain spots and reassess their
placement from that information. .

Mr. Bohannon stated that Southwest Regional Planning Commission implemented a bike
rack initiative and bought a number of racks and the surplus is stored at DPW. He said due to
what Mr. Blomquist already described, they are not able to place all of the racks out due to
the complaints they receive from businesses. He said finding space is difficult in general. Mr.
Bohannon stated that there are bike racks in all parks and facilities, however, people do not
use the racks like they used to. He said they have racks in the back of City Hall that were
well-used and they can also consider putting more in Railroad Square, the skate park and the
Gilbo Avenue area. He said it is hard to find the right balance between those who want the
bike racks and those who find them a nuisance.

Mr. Blomquist said they do have general areas where they place racks based on feedback
from BPPAC in the past, for example, Railroad Square, Gilbo Avenue, Eagle Square and
Cypress and City Hall. He said those have become established points, however, additional
areas are a challenge. Mr. Schoefmann said from the perspective of having downtown as a
place for cyclists, BPPAC wants to promote the trails and if there is not a consistent spot for
people to park that is an issue for the past 2-3 years. He said is there is a serious amount of
constraint on where they can be placed they should be able to narrow down where there is
that problem. Mr. Blomquist said most racks they have are the small racks that fit 4-8 bikes,

however, Railroad Square, the Wells Street lot and Gilbo Avenue are the only mass
K:\BOARDS\BPPAC\minutes\2019 Minutes\2019_03_13_BPPAC_draft.docx



collection points he can think of. He said most of the other spaces are only 6 feet wide and
can only accommodate a bike on one side. Mr. Schoefmann said they can employ an urban
siting guide to see where downtown racks could fit. Mr. Blomquist replied that the Keene
downtown guide will not accommodate Keene. He reiterated that when he receives
complaints from business owners stating the racks are impeding their business he will rotate
the racks. He said they have been placing the donated combination bike rack and benches
that are not that efficient in Railroad Square. Chair Benik stated that BPPAC is trying to
promote a bike community and bike tourism, for example, when the Wall Dogs come in they
would like to have a City location for solid dependable bike parking for cycling tourists and
pedestrians. He said maybe there is an opportunity to build in a location for bike parking in
the redesign of downtown. Mr. Schoefmann replied at the same time they have to find a
solution in the interim. Mr. Blomquist replied that right now mass bike path parking is
limited to Railroad Square, the Wells Street parking garage and perhaps some space along
Gilbo Avenue.

Mr. Redfern asked Mr. Blomquist his thoughts on placing a few racks in the Commercial
Street parking lot as it is used by much of the community for parking and is central to
downtown. Mr. Blomquist said that is a wonderful idea but that is a revenue issue for Parking
Enforcement. He stated that people wanted benches on Commercial Street; however, they
can take the benches out and put bicycle racks out. Chair Benik asked if there is information
available about bench usage. Mr. Blomquist replied that when they take a bench out, they
receive thirty phone calls with people complaining. Mr. Schoefmann suggested that they
rotate the benches and bike racks all summer and Mr. Blomquist said that is what he already
does. Chair Benik asked if there is bike parking in the Wells Street lot and Mr. Blomquist
replied no but they can put them back in there. Mr. Bohannon stated that when the Wall Dogs
come there will be an uptick in pedestrian and cyclist traffic and they will need to make an
effort to accommodate that increase in volume. He said that Keene is a running and bike
town, and Mr. Blomquist can come back to BPPAC to identify where to put the racks and
have them potentially installed within a couple of weeks after the meeting.

Mr. Blomquist stated that the committee also needs to be aware that this is a multi-interest
area and the idea behind of Rack Up program is that businesses were supposed to buy them
and put them in their areas. Mr. Schoefmann said if they can do an inventory of what they
have down there. Mr. Blomquist said between Mr. Bohannon and he, they have enough
racks, what they need to do is get businesses involved and agree to place bike long term racks
for residents and then identify placement for short term racks. Mr. Schoefmann said on either
side of Main Street along the Cheshire Rail Trail, they can expect locating larger bike racks,
and maybe a smattering of smaller racks from north to south although that is more of a
contentious issue. He said he can talk to Ms. Wendy Walker, the head of Parking
Enforcement, and see if she will allow space or two on either side. He said so instead of
under the stairwell, if she is willing to set aside a space. Mr. Blomquist said Wells Street has
many reserved spots. Chair Benik asked about the Monadnock Co Op and Mr. Blomquist
stated that they are looking for extra car parking and eliminated some of their bike rack space
to accommodate cars. Mr. Blomquist stated that they need to encourage the businesses to
tolerate racks so he does not have to appease them.

Mr. Breyenton stated that there was an absence of consistent racks along Main Street last
year and a collection spot, maybe with covered parking, on Gilbo Avenue would be a great
place to park bikes to access downtown. He asked if Mr. Mitch Greenwald provides long-
term parking and Mr. Schoefmann replied no, that most of the tenant blocks downtown do
not provide parking as the Zoning District does not require it. Mr. Blomquist said Mr.
Greenwald’s rack was always full and his tenants were using the rack so he should be open to
K:\BOARDS\BPPAC\minutes\2019 Minutes\2019_03_13_BPPAC_draft.docx



4)

placing a long-term rack in the back of his business. Mr. Little asked if the City would
provide the racks to business owners. Mr. Schoefmann and Mr. Blomquist replied that they
might if it is part of the Rack Up initiative. Chair Benik asked if the Rack Up initiative was
limited to Keene and Mr. Schoefmann replied that it was a regional effort. Mr. Bryenton
stated that taking racks down because of over utilization does not seem like a very sound
business strategy as cyclists increase foot traffic which is good for business. Mr. Blomquist
stated that he agrees, however, in any case, he is required to address the complaints about
racks. For this reason, he emphasizes the importance of educating business owners and
mitigating the conflict between the multiple constituencies. He said the Corner News space is
large enough space for one side of a twenty space rack that can be consistently placed as it is
a high traffic area. Mr. Schoefmann suggested that he and Mr. Blomquist do the inventory
together and then he can return to BPPAC and come up with a placement for racks at next
month’s meeting.

Mr. Redfern asked Mr. Blomquist about the status of Cheshire Park Avenue Loop and what
is stalling that project. Mr. Blomquist replied that the Department of Transportation’s (DOT)
will take 6-8 weeks to do a review. He said they have not gotten the approvals for the
preliminary engineering plans and as soon as they get that they can review and approve a
change order.

West Street Bike Counting

Mr. Schoefmann stated that counting was slow this time of year, however, the bike counting
schedule for May should be available soon on the National Bike Pedestrian Counting website
and they can anticipate the same dates as last year. He said he will send out a sign-up for
May’s counting dates as soon as they become available. Chair Benik asked if there are
weekend counting blocks available from last year’s winter counts to compare to this year’s
counts. Mr. Schoefmann said there are no weekend counts available anywhere except for
Ashuelot River Park. Chair Benik said maybe he can go out this Saturday as he would like to
have one weekend block of data for this winter. Mr. Schoefmann encouraged members to
invite friends to help out with counts to get more data. Mr. Horner said he sat out at Pearl
Street this weekend and he noticed a lot of pedestrian crossings. Chair Benik stated that there
was less of a turnout of pedestrians and cyclists than last year but it was warmer last year.
Mr. Schoefmann said he will send out a schedule next week so they can plan ahead more
accurately for gaps in gaps.

Project Updates
(Note: BPPAC Master Plan Documents available on google drive)

Mr. Schoefmann stated that he submits the project updates for things that have changed
highlighted in yellow.

Bicycle Mayor- Mr. Schoefmann stated that the Bicycle Mayor is continuing her work for
the Safe Routes to School initiative. She has created pocket maps that show sidewalk access,
crosswalks and trails, including bike walk lanes and a City wide map that shows sidewalk,
trails and walk sheds for every school for 1/2-1/4 mile. Mr. Little asked why they do not have
a map accessible by phones as children today use phones regularly. He said in his experience
the paper maps do not reflect the changes quickly enough. Mr. Schoefmann said the federal
funds for the project called for the maps. He said the Bicycle Mayor will be doing bike
education curriculum in school during Bike to Work Week. There will also be a remote
location event they will need volunteers to monitor children along the way.

K:\BOARDS\BPPAC\minutes\2019 Minutes\2019_03_13_BPPAC_draft.docx



5)

Cheshire Rail Trail-Park Ave Loop- Mr. Schoefmann stated that DOT and federal review
of the submissions is what is holding the project up. He said much of the problem is that
DOT is understaffed. Mr. Bryenton asked if the project is still slated for this summer. Mr.
Schoefmann said they are still optimistic as there is not much for right of way work that
needs to happen. He said there have been preliminary meetings so the major stakeholders
understand the project, however, engineering cannot enter into right of any negotiations with
those parties until that section of the project is given a go ahead.

Wayfinding Project- Mr. Schoefmann stated that wayfinding along the trail is something
BPPAC can focus on at the same time as some of the other projects. Mr. Horner suggested
using the opportunity to create wayfinding signage for bike racks to testing out locations for
bike racks.

Mr. Schoefmann agreed that laminated paper is not as expensive as a stainless steel sign and
Mr. Horner agreed that it could assist them with testing the orientation, the scale and how
well the signage works. Mr. Schoefmann stated once they get Mr. Blomquist to commit to a
few locations they can perhaps pursue that option. Mr. Schoefmann said Parking
Enforcement does weekly counts at all the parking spots so perhaps he can discuss the
signage with Ms. Parker. Chair Benik said as far as the wayfinding signage downtown, the
signage is not geared towards pedestrians as they are placed too high and into the roads and
not visible to pedestrians and cyclists.

Main Street-Complete Streets- Mr. Schoefmann stated that with the funding allocated for
the Downtown Revitalization project’s design plans, it is important that BPPAC enter into
those discussions at some point.

New Business- Items to be included for next meeting

Mr. Little stated that he posed two questions in an email exchange with the Mr. Lussier, the
City Engineer. The first question was centered on the DOT requirement of a 200 foot span
for the Robert J. Kraus Memorial Bridge does not meet that requirement and the City
Engineer replied that the size will be discussed in a future meeting with DOT. Mr. Little said
the he second question that was raised was about the estimated cost of painting the bridge for
the next 150 years and the City Engineer replied that the cost would be about $300-$400K so
based on inflation that cost would be doubled or tripled. .

Mr. Little included a diagram of the bridge in question with the sizes included.

Mr. Little moved to include copies of the two emails from Mr. Lussier and Mr. Little along
with the diagram of the Robert J. Memorial Bridge from Mr. Lussier into the minutes and
that further discussion of this potential solution be tabled until the City Engineer gets a
response from NH DOT that it is an acceptable possibility, Mr. Souther seconded and
motion passed unanimously.

Mr. Little stated that when North and South Bridge were put in, piles were driven down 150-
200 feet into the bedrock. He wonders if construction of the bridge which is very close to the
Stone Arch Bridge will negatively impact the Stone Arch Bridge. Mr. Schoefmann replied
that engineering plans for adapting that bridge to that location would require a historic review
based on the fact that the Stone Arch Bridge is on the National Historic Review. Mr. Little
stated that he is happy with that as his concerns are now on record.

Mr. Little stated that at last month’s meeting there was a question about the railroad spur on
the Ashuelot Rail Trail and there was an abutting property owner. Mr. Toby Tousley, with
interest identified. He said the property owner submitted a letter of interest in purchasing a
portion of the property in questions to FOP. Mr. Little said the approach documented in Mr.

K:\BOARDS\BPPAC\minutes\2019 Minutes\2019_03_13_BPPAC_draft.docx



6)

Tousley’s letter is consistent with maintaining the Ashuelot Rail Trail right of way which is
what BPPAC recommended. Mr. Little moved to report to City Council that BPPAC finds no
objection to his intended purchase if he agrees to maintain the Ashuelot Rail trail right of
way. Mr. Schoefmann suggested tabling their comments until FOP requests BPPAC’s advice
or until the next meeting after they know more. Mr. Schoefmann stated that this request is for
the other side of the trail. Chair Benik agreed that they have not been asked to weigh in on
the matter yet so it is not in their purview. Mr. Redfern said BPPAC’s responsibility is to
advise City Council on matters pertaining to bicycle and pedestrian issues. Mr. Schoefmann
stated that the issue is that this item is not on the agenda for BPPAC today. It is on FOP’s
agenda. He stated that he hesitates to make a motion from the committee today. Mr. Little
said last meeting they felt it was urgent to take a position on the purchase. Chair Benik stated
that he understands Mr. Redfern’ point of view that BPPAC can weigh in on these matters as
they see fit, however, he has not had a chance to review the matter. Mr. Little stated that they
respond that they find no problem with it if they maintain the trail. Mr. Schoefmann said this
matter was not agendized for today so they have to move to place it on the agenda for next
meeting. Mr. Redfern moved to add the item to today’s agenda. Chair Benik and Mr.
Schoefmann stated that it is not consistent with the process from last month’s agenda. Mr.
Redfern withdrew his motion. Mr. Little stated that they add the item to next month as the
motion has been withdrawn. Mr. Little said it is in FOP packet for tomorrow night’s meeting
and he thought it would be helpful if they had BPPAC’s recommendation. Chair Benik
repeated that they have not reviewed it yet. Mr. Little said their concern is to protect the
Ashuelot Rail Trail right of way. Chair Benik said his concern is also to think over his
opinions before giving them out.

Chair Benik moved to add this item to next month’s agenda, Mr. Souther seconded the
motion, Mr. Redfern opposed and motion passed with a 5 to 1 vote.

Chair Benik asked if there is a better map with trails on it and Mr. Schoefmann replied that
he will provide that at next meeting. Mr. Litttle replied that a new map will not provide any
more information as they need an engineer to look at it. He said the property owner will
probably turn the property into a parking lot.

Adjournment-Chair Benik adjourned the meeting at 9:34 am.

Next meeting date — April 10, 2019

Minutes Submitted by,
Ayshah Kassmali-Fox, Minute Taker

Additional Edits by,
Will Schoefmann,
Community Development Staff

K:\BOARDS\BPPAC\minutes\2019 Minutes\2019_03_13_BPPAC_draft.docx



BPPAC Project Updates 2019

APRIL

Project

PRIORITY

Master Plan
Project #

Budget *

Schedule

Status

Cost

Status

Start

Finish

Status

Updates
(changes and relevant updates)

Master Plan

N/A

N/A

Working

City Staff

N/A

Springl14

Fall 2018

Behind

Introduction and Background available for BPPAC Review, Trail
Specific Maps and details regarding North Bridge inserted.

Jonathan Daniels Trail Maintenance

N/A

BE4

Planning

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

Getting estimate for drainage and surfacing maintenance

Bike Racks

N/A

BE28

Working

N/A

N/A

ongoing

N/A

N/A

To address lack of consistency with Bike Rack locations in downtown
the committee met with Directors of DPW and Parks and Rec. Mr.
Schoefmann has discussed previously brainstormed locations with
Wendy Walker, Parking Director and has been given the green light
for locations depicted and desrcibed in memo. Inventory of racks will
take place in April.

Lighting

N/A

BE28

Completed

City Staff

Even

complete

N/A

On Schedule

Pathways for Keene are making an additional donation this year to
the City. Proposal is to light Appel Way.

Complete Street Grant 2017-18

N/A

N/A

Completed

S10K

Even

complete

May-18

On Schedule

Lining has been redone as part of DPW's road striping budget.
Project signage has been installed. City Staff needs to follow up on
the metrics with SWRPC including Bike Counts in the project area, a
final PSA, accident research.

NHDOT TAP Grant 2018

N/A

BE22

Submitted

$674K

N/A

Winter 2018

Summer 19

On Schedule

City of Keene has been selected as a TAP grant recipient for Complete
Street improvements to Marlboro Street that tie into other planned
improvements, infrastructure, economic development goals and the
CRT. The project was ranked #4 by our regional TAC and is one of
three regional projects receiving the Grant.

Bicycle Mayor

MASTER PLAN PROJECTS

Working

Safe Routes to
School

Even

Winter 2018

Fall 2019

On Schedule

Keene Middle School - Safe Routes to School grant for education and
outreach events and updated safe routes tool kit document. Bicycle
Mayor will be coordinating the events to coincide with Bike to Work
Week and has been officially contracted for this project. The City
needs VOLUNTEERS for the event, May 15!

Cheshire Rail Trail - Park Ave. Loop

BEO

Working

$411,615.51

Even

Spring19

Fall 19

Behind

Engineering division of DPW is managing this project now.
Preliminary Engineering Plans and Report approved by
NHDOT/FHWA. Anticipated construction 2019. ROW discussions and
negotiations underway with abutters.

Access Point & Connectivity Analysis

BE13

Planning

KSC Students

N/A

Fall 2018

Dec-18

On Schedule

Master Plan top 5 project. Staff is working with a Group of KSC
Geography Seniors in the capstone seminar project to help analyze
connectivity and develop a Complete Streets "report card"

Wayfinding

BE15

Planning

City Staff
Unknown

N/A

Planning

N/A

On Schedule

Continued development of the downtown "pedestrian” level
wayfinding is being conducted. What is BPPAC's input? Trail and in

street level wayfinding thoughts/plan?




Complete Streets Assessment

BE20

Planning

City Staff

N/A

Planning

N/A

N/A

Master Plan top 5 project. Planning Staff met for a kickoff meeting
with KSC Geography Students to conduct an assessment of City
Streets based on their Complete Street designations and current
layouts. See "Access Point & Connectivity" also

Sidewalk/Pedestrian Connecitvity

BE21

Planning

City Staff

N/A

Planning

N/A

N/A

The Engineering Division, Department of Public Works has an app
available to them and have completed 65% of the condition
assessment of all City Owned sidewalks for Spring 2017.

West Street - Complete Street

BE26

Planning

City Staff
Unknown

N/A

Planning

N/A

N/A

Designated as a Gateway Street in the Complete Street Design Guide.
BPPAC discussing interim and long range solutions for bike/ped
facilities along the corridor. BPPAC began 2018 bike/ped counts for
middle section of West Street in March, May and September Counts
have been compiled.

Cheshire Rail Trail Phase 4 -
Transportation Heritage Trail

788

BE2,BE5

Planning

$ 2,564,500.00

Even

N/A

N/A

N/A

Project submitted as a supplemental CIP - unfunded but in the plan
book. Project includes from Eastern Ave - 101, Bridge to Span 101,
improvements to Old Stone Arch Bridge and potential crossing at
Swanzey Factor Rd.

South Bridge, Ashuelot RT Gap

BE16

City Staff, KSC

N/A

Planning

N/A

N/A

Pave or surface the gap between the old Railroad Bridge on the
Ashuelot Rail Trail and South Bridge

Main Street (Complete Street)

10

BE18

Planning

City Staff

Under

Planning

N/A

On Schedule

Main Street is an icon to the Keene community and in need of
multimodal transportation overhaul. DPW has a downtown
revitalization CIP that is mulit year. How does BPPAC fit in and
provide input?

Emerald Star (Trail Info Hub)

11

N/A

City Staff

N/A

Planning

N/A

N/A

Concept of an "Emerald Star" or trail system that has a centralized
point for gathering and trail system information. Kiosk/visitor center
included.

ITEMS WITH UPDATES




BPPAC Project Updates 2019

MARCH

Master Pl Budget * Schedule
Project PRIORITY asterPlan | - status E e Lz
Project # Cost Status Start Finish Status (changes and relevant updates)
. ) . Introduction and Background available for BPPAC Review, Trail
Master Plan N/A N/A Workin City Staff N/A Spring14 Fall 2018 Behind
/ / 8 ¥ / pring Specific Maps and details regarding North Bridge inserted.

Jonathan Daniels Trail Maintenance N/A BE4 Planning N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A Getting estimate for drainage and surfacing maintenance
BPPAC meeting with Director, public works regarding a plan and

Bike Racks N/A BE28 Working N/A N/A ongoing N/A N/A locations for Downtown Bike Racks. Many bike racks not put out in
usual places during 2018
Lumens for Less have installed the light posts and lights along

I hes of the Cheshire Railtrail. Thi jecti

Lighting N/A BE28 Completed City Staff Even | complete N/A On Schedule € ected.stretc es of the Cheshire Railtrai IS, project s supp?orted
by the City but managed by PFK. Some complaints about motion
censors mis-timing. Additional lights this year.

Lining has been redone as part of DPW's road striping budget.
Proj i h i lled. Ci ff foll

Complete Street Grant 2017-18 N/A N/A Completed $10K Even | complete May-18 | On Schedule roject S{gnag.e as been.lnsta .ed Flty Sta ngeds to o. owup on
the metrics with SWRPC including Bike Counts in the project area, a
final PSA, accident research.

City of Keene has been selected as a TAP grant recipient for Complete
Street improvements to Marlboro Street that tie into other planned

NHDOT TAP Grant 2018 N/A BE22 Submitted $674K N/A | Winter 2018 | Summer 19| On Schedule |improvements, infrastructure, economic development goals and the
CRT. The project was ranked #4 by our regional TAC and is one of
three regional projects receiving the Grant.

Keene Middle School - Safe Routes to School grant for education and
h f | ki . Bicycl
BiEE LT N/A N/A e Safe Routes to tven | Winter 2018 | Fall 2019 | On Schedule outreac .events anc! up(.iated safe routes to.o .It do.cumt.ent icycle
School Mayor will be coordinating the events to coincide with Bike to Work
Week and has been officially contracted for this project.

MASTER PLAN PROJECTS
Engineering division of DPW is managing this project now.

Cheshire Rail Trail - Park Ave. Loop 1 BEO Working $411,615.51 Even Spring19 Fall 19 Behind AEILEL Engmeel.’lr.\g ARISEL Rep.ort LB 10 . .
NHDOT/FHWA. Anticipated construction 2019. ROW discussions and
negotiations underway with abutters.

Master Plan top 5 project. Staff is working with a Group of KSC

Access Point & Connectivity Analysis 2 BE13 Planning KSC Students N/A Fall 2018 Dec-18 On Schedule [Geography Seniors in the capstone seminar project to help analyze
connectivity and develop a Complete Streets "report card"

City Staff Continued development of the downtown "pedestrian” level

Wayfinding 3 BE15 Planning UnIZnown N/A Planning N/A On Schedule |wayfinding is being conducted. What is BPPAC's input? Trail and in

street level wayfinding thoughts/plan?




Complete Streets Assessment

BE20

Planning

City Staff

N/A

Planning

N/A

N/A

Master Plan top 5 project. Planning Staff met for a kickoff meeting
with KSC Geography Students to conduct an assessment of City
Streets based on their Complete Street designations and current
layouts. See "Access Point & Connectivity" also

Sidewalk/Pedestrian Connecitvity

BE21

Planning

City Staff

N/A

Planning

N/A

N/A

The Engineering Division, Department of Public Works has an app
available to them and have completed 65% of the condition
assessment of all City Owned sidewalks for Spring 2017.

West Street - Complete Street

BE26

Planning

City Staff
Unknown

N/A

Planning

N/A

N/A

Designated as a Gateway Street in the Complete Street Design Guide.
BPPAC discussing interim and long range solutions for bike/ped
facilities along the corridor. BPPAC began 2018 bike/ped counts for
middle section of West Street in March, May and September Counts

Cheshire Rail Trail Phase 4 -
Transportation Heritage Trail

788

BE2,BE5

Planning

$ 2,564,500.00

Even

N/A

N/A

N/A

Project submitted as a supplemental CIP - unfunded but in the plan
book. Project includes from Eastern Ave - 101, Bridge to Span 101,
improvements to Old Stone Arch Bridge and potential crossing at
Swanzey Factor Rd.

South Bridge, Ashuelot RT Gap

BE16

City Staff, KSC

N/A

Planning

N/A

N/A

Pave or surface the gap between the old Railroad Bridge on the
Ashuelot Rail Trail and South Bridge

Main Street (Complete Street)

10

BE18

Planning

City Staff

Under

Planning

N/A

On Schedule

Main Street is an icon to the Keene community and in need of
multimodal transportation overhaul. DPW has a downtown
revitalization CIP that is mulit year. How does BPPAC fit in and
provide input?

Emerald Star (Trail Info Hub)

11

N/A

City Staff

N/A

Planning

N/A

N/A

Concept of an "Emerald Star" or trail system that has a centralized
point for gathering and trail system information. Kiosk/visitor center
included.

ITEMS WITH UPDATES




Bicycle Pedestrian Path Advisory Committee (BPPAC)

TO: Bicycle Pedestrian Path Advisory Committee
FROM: Will Schoefmann, GIS Mapping Technician
COPY: Kurt Blomquist, Director, Public Works

Billy Byrne, Highway Foreman, Public Works
Rhett Lamb, Director, Community Dev. & Assistant City Manager
Andy Bohannon, Director, Parks, Recreation & Facilities
Wendy Walker, Director, Parking Enforcement
DATE: April 5, 2019
SUBJECT: Bicycle Pedestrian Path Advisory Committee —

Downtown Bike Rack Plan and Schedule

Background

At its regular March meeting the Bicycle Pedestrian Path Advisory Committee discussed the
lack of consistency in bike rack placement from summer to summer in downtown Keene and
took input and had further discussion with both the Public Works and Parks and Recreation
Directors. The committee and directors agreed on a number of locations along the Cheshire
Rail Trail that involved input from Parking Enforcement as it would collocate bike parking at
various parking lots/structures along the trail but within the downtown core.

In late March the Mr. Schoefmann met with the Parking Enforcement Director, Wendy
Walker to discuss and conduct site visits to these locations, which included the Wells Street
Parking Structure and Commercial Street Parking Lot. The map and images attached depict
the locations that were cleared with Ms. Walker by Mr. Schoefmann. Exact numbers of racks
and specific install arrangements will be worked out in April as will a concise inventory of
racks stored in the Public Works Garage.

Please contact Will Schoefmann with any questions, concerns or comments.
X 6038 or wschoefmann@ci.keene.nh.us

K:\BOARDS\BPPAC\memos\DPW_DwntownBikeRacks2019Il.doc


mailto:wschoefmann@ci.keene.nh.us

Wells Street Deck — Lower Level

(=]
o=
=<
@
o
L
[
=<
==
w

10, [ T e

® Page 2



Commercial Street and Transportation Center Area

® Page 3



NGM LY Cer"ra“is UB(B ] Ro™
\ A=
S .. BIKE
=== | * PARKING
grreet N\ oYY - =
Wwest Perrish \ VA AREAS
Shoes \ 1 | orvin
Sign (Jumaniji) ".l M { 3 Appliances
|zl | T
sreet B | 5
WwWest an grreet \ v 'll ll “ P =2
. L2 | 1Y | 3
¥ = Y lI -~ |I 1 1' I
Citizens “ ||l| l
\ 'I- ‘ Bank I || ll
' Saint James’| ‘ ',|| | - \
oY Episcopal \ u'. z | Church Stre€ |
= Church | e - P
= Federal Street I = Public +
'l' o - | Ly = — :
| 2 =.] 4% [ Mer~—<d ~—The Salvaticn
int George o Subway | | b % | o Pal @ Acmy S|
Greek n L +‘ le % ) L
Orthodox - % II l‘ l" ‘ Tagueri ®
Church @, 1 SRR P Odelay - * s
P LP' P Eritz's | '\ H; | : c
Public | | |
Metered Lindy's l'i||| l| = P
Parking in .| P \ "1 ? | el
\ ",:‘ \ Railroad SU€ P
\ ue Q | '
, Gilbo Ave B o\ v

Square

P|| il “,,i | Burger
[ " “ vacant
l \‘ ||; | g’ lot
'| A #II " The Monadnock
P | 1 - Cypress Street < For_Jc: Co-
Public 1 | | op
Metered  COMMErd/ Sproer \ i“ t %
Parkino |
" B P <
= =
“‘ 3 .Ii I| -~
|
‘l %' ﬁ\‘ 'I
',. % ‘l‘\ .‘ P
1 |
< \ ‘t \ Parking
% l \ “ for the
09 |I| IIl \‘ Monadnock
%] Food Co-
;:D |l | l|I E ll o
o, | *| 2 |
A P | | er_‘.} ||
! |
®
The Shipping “ ||l ® |
Shack ! | ¢ | Eagle Court
|
| \} 1
'I ‘\ |'
gmerald Street ' ql‘\ in
|
[ 3
- |I |'| “ © OpenStreetMap (and) contributors, CC-BY-SA




	BPPAC_Projects_Update APR19.pdf
	Projects

	BPPAC_Projects_Update MAR19.pdf
	Projects




